From:  Therese Martin

Sent: 8/10/2012 10:09:53 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc: paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Re: Fw: MPA Epiphany!
Hi Laura,

Thanks for writing me. Paul agreed to have an informational interview with her. If she's bright,
He'll send her to talk to HR. I'm meeting with her to let her know about the exam.

Cheers,

Therese

Therese F. Martin, MBA CFRM

Redacted

On Thu, Aug 9, 2012 at 11:06 PM, Doll, Laura <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

I'm not sure lrina understands that she needs o approach the cpuc directly and
take an exam. Therese, | assume she understands that | can't help her with
that, but | hope you will clarify. Copying paul as he likely will add some
direction.

When | talked with irina last night she was very disheartened by her inability to
even get an interview with a public entity. She just keeps applying online and
nothing happens. That's when | thought the cpuc process might work better for
her. She could take the exam, presumably pass, and get in the pipeline.

From: Irina Portnoy |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:36 PM
To: Doll, Laura

Subject: MPA Epiphany!

Hi Laura,

It was a pleasure meeting you on Wednesday. Your introduction and
explanation of your career opened my eyes to another side of the

MPA. Throughout this program, I realized I wanted to gear my career towards a
field that is pragmatic. My broad career options included the health care and the
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IT industry in relation to public administration (of course). Hearing the story of
your career was like a light bulb over my head, a whole other field to consider -
gas and energy! I truly appreciate the time you took in speaking to my class and
your presentation came at such a convenient time since I am seeking a job and
was looking at careers at PG&E that day.

Therese emailed me this evening and stated that there may be a position with the
California Public Utilities Commission which you believe I may be interested
in. I am overjoyed and thankful that you took the time to recommend me. I've
attached my resume in case you need it. I would greatly appreciate keeping in
touch with you to receive any advice from you in relation to my career search.

Once again, thank you,
Irina

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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